
 

  

 

 
 

  

DATE: May 17, 2023 

 

TO: Board of Education 

 

FROM: Mrs. Carmen Ghysels, Superintendent Chief Learning Officer 

  

SUBJECT: Presentation of the Differentiated Assistance for English Learners 

 

PRESENTED BY: Kerstin Kramer, Assistant Superintendent of Educational Services 

   

  
 

ACTION REQUESTED 

 

Presentation of the Differentiated Assistance for English Learners- information only. 

  

BACKGROUND INFORMATION 

  

Tahoe Truckee Unified School District (TTUSD) partners with the Placer County Office of 

Education (PCOE) to collaborate on implementing and sustaining improvement efforts for our 

English Learners. 

 

Differentiated assistance is a type of support provided to districts when the district fails to 

improve pupil achievement across multiple state priorities for one or more student groups. For 

TTUSD, we receive differentiated assistance support because our English Learners need to 

progress more in the priority areas of Graduation Rate and College Career Indicators. Because 

assistance isn’t a “one size fits all” solution, TTUSD and PCOE have met with the school 

leaders, ELD teachers, and other support staff to develop an improvement plan to support better 

outcomes for our English Learners. 

 

RESOURCES REQUIRED:  None 

 

PREPARED BY:  Mindi Brenner, Administrative Assistant for Kerstin Kramer, Assistant 

Superintendent of Educational Services 

 

 

 

  

 


